
FW: Installation Materials pricing_Generator Installation at EBL Maijdee Br. premises

Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>
Tue 9/21/2021 10:11 AM

To:  Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>

2 attachments (514 KB)

30KVA BOQ FOR EBL MAIJDEE BRANCH V1_14092021- Sales.pdf; WORK ORDER FOR INSTALLING 30 KVA GENERATOR AT EBL
MAIJDEE BRANCH, NOAKHALI;

 
 
Best Regards,
Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514731, 01917-702
131 | e: ariful@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

P please consider the environment before printing this email
 
From: HO/Admin - Ohidul Islam [mailto:ohidul.islam@ebl-bd.com] 

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 3:55 PM

To: Md. Ariful Islam

Cc: HO/Administration - Asraful Hoque Asif; HO/Admin - Farzana Sikder; CTG/Admin – Tanvir Ahammed
Chowdhury; HO/Admin - B. M. SADMAN SAKIB; HO/Admin - Rustom Ali; HO/Admin - Kamal Mustaba Ali

Subject: RE: Installation Materials pricing_Generator Installation at EBL Maijdee Br. premises
 
Dear Mr. Ariful Islam
Manager, Sales
Cross World Power Ltd.
 
In reference to below mail, please be informed that the management of EBL has agreed to your price offer of Tk.
163,907.00 (Taka One Lac Sixty Three Thousand Nine Hundred & Seven) only for installing & commissioning the
Generator in EBL Maijdee Branch premises, Noakhali.
 

 

 

 

 

Please complete the work within scheduled time given in the work order dated September 14, 2021 (WO mail
enclosed).
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Thanking you,
 
Md. Ohidul Islam
AVP & Senior Manager
Administration Department I Eastern Bank Ltd, Head Office I

mailto:amira@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com/


100 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212 I Mobile: 01892575737 I
Tel: 09666777325, Ext-7764 I

 
From: Md. Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful@cross-world.com] 

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 10:00 AM

To: HO/Admin - Ohidul Islam

Cc: HO/Admin - Kamal Mustaba Ali

Subject: Installation Materials pricing
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Sir ,
Please find attached file .
 
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
 

From: Shipan Barua [mailto:shipan@cross-world.com] 

Sent: Sunday, September 19, 2021 10:53 AM

To: 'Md. Ariful Islam'

Cc: habib@cross-world.com

Subject: EBL
 
 
 
Best Regards
Shipan Barua | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Customer Relations | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan
2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 22229 1442 | Cell : 01708483874 | f: +880 2 5881 5160
| w: www.cross-world.com
 
P please consider the environment before printing this email
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Eastern Bank Limited

100, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212.

Project: Eastern Bank Limited,  MAIJDEE BRANCH

OFFER FOR SUPPLY OF LOCAL CANOPY WITH COMMISSIONING MATERIALS FOR 30 KVA 3 PHASE HEAVY DUTY DIESEL GENERATING SETS.

SL NO JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND  UOM QTY 
 UNIT 

RATE 
TOTAL RATE REMARKS

1 Local Canopy for 30 KVA Genset 75 dBA @ 3 meter Nos 1 117,812              117,812 

2 Exhaust System: -                                   -   
2.1 Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe MS Pipe  bore 3" ,thickness 3-4mm Meter 3 1,844                       5,621 
2.2 Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow Pcs 2 773                           1,547 
2.3 Exhaust Flange Threaded 3"dia MS Flange Pcs 2 632                           1,265 

Reducer 2"-3" Nos 1 492                              492 

2.4 Exhaust Heat Insulation
Insulation Of Pipe with Rockwool/Glasswool (25.4mm min thickness) along 

with 26SWG Aluminium sheet clading.
Job 1

3,141        
               3,141 

2.5 Exhasut Fitting All bracket , support must be made with MS angle 50X50X 4, 5 & 6 MM Job 1
2,110        

               2,110 

03 Cooling System: -                                   -   

3.1 Radiator Ducting 

WXH - , L - 12'

As per layout with 22 SWG MS sheet,Angle bar, flat bar support,Canvas cloth 

etc 

Sq-ft N/A
Hot air exit top of 

the canopy 

4 Commissioning Material: -                                   -   
4.1 Radiator coolant Havoline Premix Coolent Liter 10 160                           1,602 
4.2 Lube oil SAE 15 W 40 Liter 10 424                           4,241 
4.3 Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1250 Liter 10 94                                942 
05 Civil works (EBL Scope) EBL Scope -                                   -   
5.1 Generator CC  foundation for water level Dimension L X W -7'-6'' "X5'-6"Depth D: 2" Job 1 -                                   -   
6 Existing DG Dismantle & Shifting: -                                   -   

6.1 Existing out of service DG Shifting
30 kVA FG Wilson DG with Body Building canopy dismantle and shifting from 

Maijdee Cumilla Branch to Dhanmondi, Dhaka.
Job 1

25,133      
             25,133 

163,907     

Sincerely,

Md. Ariful Islam

Manager, Sales & Marketing

Mobile : 01755 514 731

Note: All Types of Civil work will be done by client.

Total Taka  (Including VAT & AIT)
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